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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 21, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR RON NESSEN 

FROM JIM REICHLEY 

Al Ehrbar is a good man and most sympathetic to us. 
Anything that you could work out after the election 
would be much appreciated at Fortune. In the mean­
time, I have suggested that he talk to Jim Cannon • 

. .,.... ... , . 
• >• 
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F<CJc;,,·d,_.:::l:~ C0111,_ r 
Ne~.-,;'(Jil',, ;·.;.~:vvY:>-1< il/l2U 
(2i2'i .Jt..!·T>:--'n 6-i~~·~:) 

!\:::; you proha1)ly are a\;are, FOF.TL:.~:.: cu:::-­
:c'~ntly is runninc; a series of articles, _titlec1 
"An Agcnclz< for the Ne':J J>.::lm:~nistcation," on the 

subjects that are likely la be the major policy 
issues wrtc~n the ne?·d Congr2ss convc~ncs in ,J ~lnuc.:!:"'/. 

As p:'lrt of that series, I am preparing ,,rticles 
on natiorul he0lth insurc:mce and tax retor11. 

Naturally, He believe that it is L:ssen­
tial to the complete reporting of both CJ.rticlcs 
that I interview President Ford at some length. I 

recognize that his time is quite limited, and ac­
cordingly would be quite happy to interview him 
on both subjects at one·session. 

Our deadlines c::re such the1t I nmst wrup 
up the rc~portinq on hc~olth in:c~urancr; by th:; fic:;t 
',,.rc~~ek in December. 1\ssuming that it woc1ld be.: im­
possible to make time for the interview prior to 
the election, would it be ?Ossible to schc~ul~ a 
session vrith P.cesi-.:k~nt Fo_;·J suTet:i:c;e cL::::c;c;;_::,· f:)lL:Y::­
ing the election? I woulci, of course, be ,_,;illing to 
see him before Nov•~mber 2 if that is practical. 

Sincerely, 

The 1iJhj_ t~ H.ou :;·~ 

16 U Cl p,~ n; iSY J.·J ct 11 i. ... ;-,·I,,~; 1·,1.1':· 

\'i~lshinqton, fl. c. ;2U'SUU 




